

Police and Building Permit Committee
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 21, 2024
5:30 PM – 6:20 PM

Present: Mike Swick, Maggie McDonald, Kaleb Wright, Melissa Brooks, Eric Blake, Riley Britton, Gayle Glumac, Josh Kuhl

- Chief Britton presented ordinance violations and procedures for notices for unlawful garbage and trash.
- The need for a School Resource Officer was supported. Requirements, duties and arrangements for the job were all discussed.
- The Police Department is preparing for the Total Eclipse. Plan to have extra patrol on duty for the event.

Meeting adjourned at 6:20 PM

Michael Swick - Chairman